

AC Attendance – 5 Members

J. Scott Evans
Kathy Kleiman
Kristine Dorrain - Amazon Registry Services
Michael R Graham
Philip Corwin

On Audio Only: none

Apologies: Susan Payne

Staff: Antonietta Mangiacotti, Ariel Liang, Julie Hedlund, Mary Wong, Berry Cobb, Julie Bisland

Julie Bisland: Welcome to the Review of all Rights Protection Mechanisms (RPMs) Sub Team for Data call on Friday, 08 December at 17:30 UTC

Julie Bisland: Agenda wiki page: https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A_community.icann.org_x_lxVvYB&d=DwlCaQ&c=FmY1u3PJp6wrcrwlI3mSVzgfkbPSS6sJms7xcl4I5cM&r=QIF-05YzARosRvTYd84AB_UYInlydmFcjNmBM5XgySw&m=xmilcpFEq8I4vEMmhiQ2qEGMDYMjz9FFzbhnXdyTUfk&s=Oa0ZqVYvIATuvsMToHPPztcha209VNy_KdIJ2haCilo&e=

Mary Wong: Can't hear Kristine, sorry

Kristine Dorrain - Amazon Registry Services: OK, that's what I'm trying to figure out, thanks. For some reason my headset just quit. And this was the new one.

Kristine Dorrain - Amazon Registry Services: I'll dial in.

Julie Bisland: ok, thank you

Mary Wong: Whoa that is much clearer and louder

Mary Wong: This is melodiously good, Kristine :)

Berry Cobb: The best ever Kristine!

Kristine Dorrain - Amazon Registry Services: Well, now I've learned about a new Adobe feature... apparently it was looking at the wrong microphone. Haha.

Ariel Liang: Hello everyone! link to the google doc: https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A_docs.google.com_document_d_1EUXC03ccuYhRMa-5FX4hDCPrq88KkF6qBRkL6sCcNutoI_edit-3Fusp-3Dsharing&d=DwlCaQ&c=FmY1u3PJp6wrcrwlI3mSVzgfkbPSS6sJms7xcl4I5cM&r=QIF-05YzARosRvTYd84AB_UYInlydmFcjNmBM5XgySw&m=xmilcpFEq8I4vEMmhiQ2qEGMDYMjz9FFzbhnXdyTUfk&s=7D6LoZZk2EQmxACHeKqF4rZicIECG6x1biJg-ononW0&e=

J. Scott Evans: good morning all.

J. Scott Evans: I think Lori as planning on attending.

J. Scott Evans: If we don't get critical mass, can we continue?

Mary Wong: Michael's audio is very faint

Mary Wong: As Kathy notes, this Sub Team is supposed to discuss data requirements for the Additional Voluntary RPMs after it completes this table for Sunrise and Claims (this table being the output to be provided to the survey vendor, not the Additional RPMs one to be developed after this).

Kathy: @Mary, we did talk about tagging on the Additional Private Protection questions to this data survey... as we discussed it would be too time-consuming and expensive to do separately!

Mary Wong: @Kathy, that's right, it was brought up but the Council's approval (and the budget) was only in respect of the Sunrise and Claims Charter questions.

Mary Wong:@Kristine, does the first bullet point at the top of this page (20) answer your concern, possibly with the addition of "How" as suggested by Kathy?

Kristine Dorrain - Amazon Registry Services:@Mary, I think a big chunk of it, yes.

J. Scott Evans:@Michael. I like the follow up.

Kathy:Did we decide to delete the Anecdotal Question on page 19?

Philip Corwin:FYI, Lori Schulman is in my office monitoring the call

Kristine Dorrain - Amazon Registry Services:Greetings, Lori!

Kristine Dorrain - Amazon Registry Services:I support that Michael.

Mary Wong:@Kristine, so the idea is to build in an entirely separate additional option for respondents to provide specific information if they wish. Not necessarily a full other survey, though.

Kristine Dorrain - Amazon Registry Services:Yes, that's my wild suggestion

Kristine Dorrain - Amazon Registry Services:)

Mary Wong:@Kristine, noted. We are very aware of the cost constraints based on feedback from Lori and our colleagues who have supported the various CCT and TMCH reviews, so we will explore if there are any cost-effective ways of allowing willing respondents to be contacted if they wish to provide more specific details about pricing.

Kristine Dorrain - Amazon Registry Services:Thanks Mary! I am not trying to dictate, just make sure we don't come back later and say "doh, I didn't think of that" :) LOL

J. Scott Evans:@Mary. I think that question should go out by email to the subteam.

Kristine Dorrain - Amazon Registry Services:Agree, J. Scott

Mary Wong:@J Scott, yes we will do that

Philip Corwin:I doubt we will get much participation on the friday of Christmas weekend

Julie Hedlund:1930 UTC

Julie Hedlund:1730 sorry!

Julie Hedlund:This was the best option for all.

Kristine Dorrain - Amazon Registry Services:I prefer the earlier the better. :)

Philip Corwin:Also, IGF is 12/17-22

Kristine Dorrain - Amazon Registry Services:I have to drop for another call. Thanks Michael!

Kathy:Tx Michael! bye all

J. Scott Evans:Michael. Thanks for taking the lead.

Ariel Liang:Thanks All!

J. Scott Evans:Bye all